

TIKI BAR — VIKING



Builder: <u>VIKING</u> **LOA**: 66' 0" (20.12m)

Year Built: 2014 **Beam**: 19' 1" (5.82m)

Model: Sport Fisherman Max Draft: 5' 5" (1.65m)

Price: PRICE ON APPLICATION

Location: United States

Our experienced yacht broker, Andrey Shestakov, will help you choose and buy a yacht that best suits your needs **TIKI BAR** — **VIKING** from **our catalogue**. Presently, at **Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc.**, we have a wide variety of yachts available on **our sale's list**. We also work in close contact with all the big **yacht manufacturers** from all over the world.

If you would like to buy a yacht **TIKI BAR** — **VIKING** or would like help answering any questions concerning purchasing, selling or chartering a yacht, please call **+1(954)274-4435**

TIKI BAR — VIKING Page 2 of 29

TABLE OF CONTENTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS	2
SPECIFICATIONS	6
Basic Information	6
Dimensions	6
Speed, Capacities and Weight	6
Accommodations	6
Hull and Deck Information	6
Engine Information	7
DETAILED INFORMATION	8
Vessel Walkthrough	8
Salon / Dinette	8
Décor	g
Companionway	g
Salon - Day Head	g
Galley	10
Master Stateroom (Midship)	10
Master Head	10
Guest Stateroom Head (Forward)	11
Guest Stateroom (Starboard)	11
Guest Head (Starboard)	11
Crew Stateroom (Starboard Aft)	12
Flybridge Open (Standard) Helm	13
Mechanical / Electrical	13
Atlantic Marine Electronics Package	14
Deck Equipment / Hull	17
Cockpit	17
Mechanical Equipment and Engine Room	18
Comments	19

TIKI BAR — VIKING Page 3 of 29

	Exclusions	19
	Disclaimer	19
	Exclusions	19
	Disclaimer	20
Ρ	HOTOS	21
	Salon	21
	Dinette	21
	Dinette	21
	Galley	21
	Galley	21
	Day Head	22
	Master Stateroom	22
	Master Head	22
	Master Head	23
	Forward Stateroom	23
	Forward Stateroom	23
	Forward Stateroom	23
	Forward Head	23
	Forward Head	23
	Forward Starboard Guest Stateroom	23
	Forward Starboard Guest Stateroom	23

TIKI BAR — VIKING Page 4 of 29

Forward Starboard Guest Head	24
Aft Guest Crew Stateroom	24
Aft Guest Crew Head	24
Cockpit	25
Cockpit	25
Cockpit SeaKeeper	25
Cockpit	25
Flybridge	25
Flybridge	25
Flybridge	25
Flybridge Helm Starboard	25
Flybridge Helm Port	26
Flybridge	26
Washer / Dryer	26
Engine Room	26
Engine Room	26
Engine Room	27
Twin Generators	27
Engine Room Starboard Aft	27
Engine Room	27
Engine Room Port Forward	27

TIKI BAR — VIKING Page 5 of 29

Engine Room	27
Logo	27
Aerial Shot	27
Alternate Profile	28
Stern	28
Alternate Profile	28
CONTACTS	29
Contact details	29
Telephones	29
Office hours	29
Address	29

TIKI BAR — VIKING Page 6 of 29

SPECIFICATIONS

Basic Information

Category: Sport Fisherman Sub Category: Convertible

Model Year: 2014 Year Built: 2014

Country: United States **Fly Bridge**: Yes

Cockpit: Yes

Dimensions

LOA: 66' 0" (20.12m) **Beam**: 19' 1" (5.82m)

Max Draft: 5' 5" (1.65m)

Speed, Capacities and Weight

Water Capacity: 340 Gallons Holding Tank: 210 Gallons

Fuel Capacity: 1800 Gallons

Accommodations

Total Cabins: 4 **Total Heads**: 4

Hull and Deck Information

Hull Material: Fiberglass Hull Configuration: Modified V-Hull

TIKI BAR — VIKING Page 7 of 29

Engine Information

Engines: 2 Manufacturer: CAT

Model: C-32 Acert Engine Type: Inboard

Fuel Type: Diesel

TIKI BAR — VIKING Page 8 of 29

DETAILED INFORMATION

Vessel Walkthrough

As you enter the salon you will notice a robust custom larger depth sofa to starboard with arm compartments and easy access storage below. The salon flows seamlessly into the galley/bar stool arrangement with a virtually unnoticeable day head to port along with a curved teak credenza with a flat screen TV concealed on a high low mechanism. One can enter the galley just forward via outboard or in board with its convenient easy flow galley island. The island does not limit the ability to still have 3 subzero refrigeration units. (Two refrigerators and 1 freezer each with 2 drawers).

Plenty of upper galley cabinet storage along with a large pantry forward to port with additional storage above the dinette to starboard, both accessed from the companionway. Moving forward down the companionway to starboard lies the spacious crew quarters with ensuite head. To port you will find the master stateroom with athwartship king berth, a spacious head and his and hers walkin closets behind teak raised panel doors. An additional guest stateroom lies forward to starboard with upper and lower berths again with access to its own head with shower! Entering the spacious VIP you will notice the pleasant volume especially in this stateroom with the ample headroom from the proud bow and raised sheer of the 66.

Salon / Dinette

- Day Head
- Costa, Carpet Runner, Full, Canvas
- Teak Crown Molding
- Teak Strips at Seems in Headliner
- Custom Baby Ostrich Headliner
- Custom Amtico Herringbone Flooring in Arrow Rosewood
- Reading Light on Swing Arm in Aft Corner of Sofa
- Cocktail table, Mappa burl, high gloss finishhi/low
- Custom Amtico Flooring at Salon Entrance
- Main Electrical Panel with AC Selector Breakers and Octoplex Touch Screens Control Monitor with Audible and Visible Alarms
- Sliding Electric Salon Door
- Teak Trim where Amtico Floor Meets Carpet
- Teak Strips in Headliner
- Valances Solid Teak, Fluted with Solid Teak Blind Covers
- Companionway Entrance Located Forward of Dinette
- Dinette Table, Mappa Burl, High Gloss Finish

TIKI BAR — VIKING Page 9 of 29

• Lighting, Overhead LED Lights Recessed in Headliner with Dimmer Switches

- Storage above Dinette
- Additional 46" Flat Screen TV Mounted above Dinette

Décor

- Decorator Supplied Bar Stools (Ultraleather)
- Accessory Package
- Upgraded Sofa Styling in Ultraleather (Distressed) with Storage Arm in Sofa)
- Barstools (Brissa Distressed Desert Tan)
- Custom Headliner Material Throughout Boat
- Moccasin Chamois with Teak Striping in Salon
- High Gloss Finish
- Carpet Throughout (Silk Weave Gossamer)
- Mezzanine Seating with Drink Arm Bolster (Distressed Outdoor Chamois)
- Custom Toss Pillows for Salon and Master Stateroom
- Raised Panel Stile and Rail Teak Doors to Staterooms

Companionway

- Costa, Canvas Carpet Runner with Step Covers
- Large Pantry Storage to Port at Companionway Steps
- Additional Storage Forward of Dinette accessed from Companionway
- Awlgrip Bilge Areas with Access Hatches, Snow White and Lighted
- Central Vacuum Unit Connection with Accessories
- Laundry Center with Stackable, Front loading Washer and Dryer Behind Teak Door
- Vertical Teak Strips in Companionway
- Linen Closet

Salon - Day Head

- Customer Wallpaper
- Custom Amtico AROD 30000 Herringbone Flooring
- Vanity Top (Venetian Gold with ½ Bullnose Edge)
- Headhunter Head System
- Headhunter Fresh Water Pump
- Custom Viking Fabricated Shower Box Drains
- Air Vent Blowers in Showers
- Vanity Top (Venetian Gold with ½ Bull Edge)
- Custom Amtico Flooring (Herringbone Rosewood)

TIKI BAR — VIKING Page 10 of 29

Galley

- Amtico (Herringbone Rosewood) Flooring Extended Under Dinette
- 2nd Pull Out Drawer in Cabinet Above Stove
- Custom Countertop (Granite Venetian Gold with OG Edge)
- Teak Crown Molding
- Custom Backlit Galley Backsplash by Channel Glass
- Custom Galley Island, 360 Degree Access with Refrigeration and Freezers
- Electric Range, 4Burner Cook Top, Surface Mounted
- Exhaust Fan, High Velocity
- Garbage Disposal in Sink
- Ice Maker, Clear Ice Type Concealed in Companionway
- Microwave/Convection Oven Located in Upper Galley Cabinet
- (2) Swivel Type Bar Stools on Aft Side of Galley Island
- Storage Cabinets in Upper Galley
- Storage Cabinets and Drawers in Lower Galley
- Trash Compactor in Lower Galley with Teak Face
- Water Tank Level Gauge in Pantry
- Channel Glass Custom Backlit Backsplash

Master Stateroom (Midship)

- Safe Under Master Bed
- Full Height Headboard
- Custom Headboard (Teak and Burl)
- Custom Tapered Master Berth for Easier Access From Door Entrance
- Custom Wallpaper (Moulin Weave Sand Dollar)
- Vanity Head (Granite Giallo Fiorita with OG Edge)
- Closets, Forward, Twin MapleLined Hanging Closets with Teak Doors
- Credenza with (4) Drawers, Aft
- Decorative LED Indirect Rope Lighting from Underneath Bed Platform
- Drawer Storage Under Bed, (2) Large Drawers, for Forward and Aft Bank
- End Table Each Side of Bed
- Entertainment Center, FM/DVD Surround System with Subwoofer
- Kingsize, WalkAround Bed with Upgraded, Pillow Top
- Reading Lights, Overhead with Separate Switches
- TV, 32" HD Flat Screen with Bose System

Master Head

- Mirror Ceiling
- Headhunter Head System

TIKI BAR — VIKING Page 11 of 29

- Vanity Head (Granite Giallo Fiorita with OG Edge)
- Headhunter Fresh Water Pump
- Custom Viking Fabricated Shower Box Drains
- Air Vent Blowers in Showers
- Custom Amtico Flooring (Herringbone Rosewood)
- Linen Storage with Shelves and Mirror Faced Door
- Exhaust Fan with Vent in Soffit
- Sealand Head System
- Lighting Overhead LED Lights Recessed in Soffit and in Ceiling
- Medicine Cabinet with Mirrored Doors
- Mirror Around Upper Vanity Insert
- Receptacle, 120V
- Shower Light

Guest Stateroom Head (Forward)

- Headhunter Head System
- Headhunter Fresh Water Pump
- Custom Viking Fabricated Shower Box Drains
- Air Vent Blowers in Showers
- Granite Vanity Top (Venetian Gold with ½ Bull Edge)
- Custom Amtico Flooring (Herringbone Rosewood)
- Exhaust Fan with Vent in Soffit
- Sealand Head System
- Lighting Overhead LED Lights Recessed in Soffit and in Ceiling
- Medicine Cabinet with Mirrored Doors
- Mirror Around Upper Vanity Insert Receptacle, 120V
- Shower Light

Guest Stateroom (Starboard)

- 19" Flat Screen TV
- Custom Wall Covering
- Hanging Locker, Teak, Maplelined with Bar for Hanging Clothes (with Drawer Storage Below)
- Stereo Speakers Tied into Salon Stereo with Volume Control
- Storage Drawers Located Under Hanging Locker
- Upper/Lower Bunks with Handcraft Innerspring Mattress and Lift Up Bottom for Storage in Both Staterooms

Guest Head (Starboard)

TIKI BAR — VIKING Page 12 of 29

- Headhunter Head System
- Headhunter Fresh Water Pump
- Custom Viking Fabricated Shower Box Drains
- Air Vent Blowers in Showers
- Chrome Shower Door
- Granite Vanity Top (Venetian Gold with ½ Bull Nose Edge)
- Custom Amtico AROD 30000 Herringbone Flooring
- Exhaust Fan with Vent in Soffit
- Sealand Head System
- Lighting Overhead LED Lights Recessed in Soffit and in Ceiling
- Medicine Cabinet with Mirrored Doors
- Mirror Around Upper Vanity Insert Receptacle, 120V
- Shower Light

Crew Stateroom (Starboard Aft)

- 19" Flat Screen TV
- Blue Ray DVD Player
- Custom Wall Covering
- Hanging Locker, Teak, Maplelined with Bar for Hanging Clothes (with Drawer Storage Below)
- Additional Teak Bank of Drawers
- Adjoining Head with Access to Engine Room
- Stereo Speakers Tied into Salon Stereo with Volume Control
- Storage Drawers Located Under Hanging Locker
- Upper/Lower Bunks with Handcraft Innerspring Mattress and Lift Up Bottom for Storage in Both Staterooms
- Headhunter Head System
- Headhunter Fresh Water Pump
- Custom Viking Fabricated Shower Box Drains
- Air Vent Blowers in Showers
- Chrome Shower Door
- Custom Amtico AROD 30000 Herringbone Rosewood Flooring
- Granite Vanity Top (Venetian Gold with ½ Bull Nose Edge)
- Engine Room Access
- Exhaust Fan with Vent in Soffit
- Sealand Head System
- Lighting Overhead LED Lights Recessed in Soffit and in Ceiling
- Medicine Cabinet with Mirrored Doors
- Mirror Around Upper Vanity Insert
- Receptacle, 120V
- Shower Light

TIKI BAR — VIKING Page 13 of 29

Flybridge Open (Standard) Helm

- Release Marine Teak Helm Pod
- Bow Thruster Buttons in Single Lever Control Handles
- Starboard Rod Racks Under Port and Starboard Bridge Bench
- Handrails Port and Starboard Sides of Helm Console Full Length
- Drip Dry Foam for all Bridge Cushions Upgraded Flybridge Cushions to Ultraleather Distressed Outdoor Chamois
- Clam Shell Pulls for Electronics Box Lid in Place of Push Buttons
- Switch in Radio Box for Electronic Overhead Drop Down Box
- Stainless Steel Gas Springs on Flybridge Bench Seat Lids
- 12 Volt Outlet in Radio Box
- 3 Position Switch for Overhead Lights in Hardtop
- Standard Helm Chairs
- Radio Boxes (Inside Black)
- Radio Box Lids (Underside Black)
- Mortiz Octoplex Touch Screen Control Panel
- Palm Beach Towers Custom Half Tower
- Backup Engine Controls
- Center Console WalkAround Helm with Storage Below
- Electronic Trolling Valve Controls
- Electronics Box Lids Drilled and Tapped for Gas Pistons
- Freshwater Outlet Forward Locket
- Freezer, TopLoading, for Bait and Food Storage
- Lounge Seating to Port and Starboard and at Forward End of Helm Console
- Port and Starboard Cabinet at Aft End of Lounge Seating
- Recessed Radio Port Box with Switch Panel Inside and Large Recessed Radio Box on Starboard Side of Console Painted Satin Black
- Refrigerated Drink Box Forward Starboard Cabinet
- Removable Flybridge Bench Seat Backrest
- Sink with Spray Head at Forward End of Flybridge
- (2) Trumpet Style Air Horns
- Molded 2 in 1 Lumitec LED Spreader Lights
- 3Sided EZ2CY Enclosure
- EPOCH 9 Electric Teaser Reels
- Fold Down Instrument Box with Power Actuator

Mechanical / Electrical

- Bilge Pumps with Clean Out Pumps in Keel Area Linked into Monitoring System
- Centralized Seawater System
- "Delta T" Engine Room Ventilation System with Thermostatically Controlled Supply and Discharge Fans

TIKI BAR — VIKING Page 14 of 29

Remote Mounted Engine Start and Stop Switches for Fire Suppression System

- Freshwater Supply in Engine Room for General Maintenance and Cleaning
- Fuel Priming Pumps for Main Engines
- Multi Stage Speed 110V AC Freshwater System
- Oil Changing System
- Racor Fuel/Water Separator Filters for Main Engines
- 24V DC Ship's Service Throughout
- 240/120V AC Power Supply
- 110V Outlet in Engine Room on Aft Bulkhead
- Batteries, (2) Independent 24V Banks Mounted in Fiberglass Storage Boxes
- Battery Chargers, (2) with Thermal Cutoff
- Battery Parallel System for Main Engines and Generator Start
- Glendinning Cablemaster (2) 50/220V AC with 3 Wire Grounded Cord
- Master Electrical Control Provided via Octoplex Power Distribution System
- Voltage Stabilizer Transformers for Consistent, Clean Voltage

Atlantic Marine Electronics Package

Radar:

- FURUNO NAVNET 3D MFDBB Processor (MultiFunction System Processor for Radar, Sounder, Plotter – Set to Dual Monitor on Bridge)
- Radar FURUNO NAVNET 3D DRS25A 25KW 96NM (Less Array Ultra High Definition)
- Radar Array 6' FURUNO#XN13A/6
- GPS Antenna FURUNO GP330B
- GPS Antenna Mount Shake 4365
- (2)Monitor 17" Led Glass Bridge Marine Kep
- 557694 Video Dist DV1D Splitter 2 Port STARTECH ST122DVI
- (3)Video Dist DVID Cable 16' MM Dual Link
- (2)DVI Extender ATLONA ATDVII5SRS
- Gyration GO 2.4 Wireless Mouse and Keyboard (Combo GPS6105CKM)

Plotter:

- Plotter GARMIN GPSMAP7215
- GPS Antenna Mount, Shake 4365

Plotter2:

- Plotter, GARMIN GPSMAP6208 010007501
- GPS Antenna Mount, Shake 4365

NAVNET Peripherals:

TIKI BAR — VIKING Page 15 of 29

- Ethernet HUB FURUNO NAVNET 3D HUB101
- LAN Cable FURUNO 10M RJ45RJ45 for NAVNET
- (3) LAN Cable FURUNO 5M RJ45 #000167176

Sounder:

- Sounder, NAVET 3D DFF3 13KW (Video Sounder Module Networked to NAVNET 3D System and NOBELTEC Software NonChirp Capable Sounder Module)
- Transducer AIRMAR CM599LH Chirp Capable (Low28 KHZ to 60 KHZ/High130 KHZ to 210 KHZ Chirp Capability will be Available at Later Date by Purchasing New Sounder Module When Available)

Digital Depth/Temp:

- Display, FURUNO RD33 Data Organizer
- XDCR HIPrec. TMP/2 FURUNO#235DHTLMSE

Auto Pilot:

- Auto Pilot Control Unit SIMRAD
- AP24 Auto Pilot Interface SIMRAD SG05
- SIMRAD RC42 Rate Compass W/AAC 22030195

VHF:

- VHF Radio ICOM ICM604 Black (Viking Standard Equipment)
- VHF Radio ICOM ICM604 Black
- (2) VHF Speaker External MB41 Black (Mount in Overhead in Teaser Reel Box)
- VHF Command MIC ICOM HM162 B Black Salon
- (2) 558434 VHF Extension Command MIC ICOM OPC1541 (For Salon Command MIC)

AIS:

- FURUNO AIS Transponder FA50 NAVNET Module (Networks AIS Information to NAVNET and NOBEL TEC Systems)
- Silent Mode Remote Switch to Disable Transmitting
- Splitter VHFAIS Digital Yacht SPL2000

Stereo:

12V Stereo System FUSION MSIP700 (with Internal IPOD Dock and Additional Line with Wireless Connectivity for Optional Control with IOS APP AM/FM Tuner, VHF Receiver, Internal IPOD/IPhone/USB Dock)

- Tuner FUSION MSACSXVOnly Sirius/XM
- SATRADIO XM Satellite Radio Splitter Package 4 Receivers

TIKI BAR — VIKING Page 16 of 29

- (2) Speaker JL Audio 7.7 Coaxial M770CCX
- Amplifier 4Channel MHD JL Audio MHD600/

SATCOM:

- SATCOM Terminal Oceana 400
- Antenna Cable, Beam ISD934, 18M
- Mount, Oceana 400 SATCOM System

Cell:

- 500533 Modem Sierra Wireless GX440VER with DC Power Cable
- (2) 500534 Antenna Sierra Wireless GX440 (Qty. 2 Required/Installation)
- 500547 WiFi Converter/Bridge Rogue Pro
- 500577 Router Wave WiFi MBR400
- 559610 Router DLink DIR615

Weather:

- Sirius SAT Weather Module BBWX2 (Required Subscription NAVNET 3D Integration)
- SAT Radio Sirius Antenna Shake SRA40
- GPS Antenna Mount, Shake 4365

Camera:

- (4) Camera Mini Ball with IR GOST PMMini ER Cameras
- Camera Switcher Color Quad with Zoom App (Mount Under Helm by Door)
- AMP MDA 3V Dual Comp VID AMP 2 in 3 Out View Cameras and Salon SATTV on Helm Displays
- Lather Camera Mounted on Hardtop with DUR to Record Cockpit Action

SATTV:

- Satellite TV KVH TracVision HD7
- (2) DSS Receiver Direct TV HR24 HD/DVR Salon and MSR
- (3) DSS Receiver Direct TV HiDef H24 KVH 19 (Forward, Starboard, and Crew Staterooms)
- (5) Satellite TV Remote Control Kit RF for KVH HDTV
- (2) UPS 650VA APC BE650G (Salon and Master Stateroom DVRs Keeps Power to System when Switching from Dockside Power to Generators
- Converter Component Video to SVideo/Comp

Salon:

 Remote Control URC MX5000 (Custom Programmed Universal Remote Control System) TIKI BAR — VIKING Page 17 of 29

- RF Remote System, URC MSC400
- IPod Dock, URC PSX2 with 2Way Feedback to MX5000
- Router DLink DIR615 (Provides 2Way Communication Between PSX2 and the MX-5000)

Camera Monitor/Alarm System:

- (2) Camera Miniball with IR GOST PMMini Salon Camera
- (2) GOST Watch GWHDA/D Gateway for Salon Camera
- GOST Watch HD ITB IVR GWHDIVRITB Record Up to 3 Months of Continuous
 Video Playback from up to 6 Cameras (Online Control with Simple Web Interface)
- Switch NETGEAR Gigabit 8 Port GS801
- MAGELLAN NAVTracker 2.0 PMNT2.030

Underwater Lights:

(4) Ocean LED 3010XFMHD White (4 Lights Out Transom)

Deck Equipment / Hull

- Black Mask on Brow
- Salon Forward Window Mask
- DC Bow Thruster
- Custom Hull Color JT Green
- Bottom Paint Viking Green
- Davit 1700 lbs. Hydraulic Lift and Rotation
- Bow Pulpit
- Windlass, Lewmar V4 SS
- Bilge Clean Out Bilge Pump in Forward Bilge with Hose Attachment
- Bilge Awlgrip Brass thru Hulls and Rudder Hardware in Lazzarette
- Bilge Awlgrip Anchor Locker
- Fiberglass Tank Vents IPO Metal
- Oval Exhaust Outlets (Linear Exhaust)
- 600' Anchor Line with 15' Chain IPO STD Rub Rail (Snow White)
- Custom Non Metallic Boot Stripe IPO STD
- Fresh Water Washdown Spigot in Anchor Locker
- Stainless Steel Gas Shocks on Anchor Locker

Cockpit

- Mezzanine Seating with Refrigerated Storage Below
- Mezzanine Cushions Upgraded to Ultraleather's Brisa Distressed Outdoor Clamois with Drink Holder Holster Armrest

TIKI BAR — VIKING Page 18 of 29

- Livewell in Sole
- Transom Box Plumbed as a Livewell
- Port Mezzanine Undermount Step Box Refrigerated
- Starboard Mezzanine Undermount Step Box Refrigerated
- Cockpit Cool Breeze Mezzanine Air Conditioning System
- Eskimo Ice Machine with Discharge into Port Mezzanine Step Box
- Stainless Steel Bait Trays in Starboard Mezzanine Step Cooler
- Stainless Scuppers with Threads in Center
- Fishbox Drain Plumbed so Livewell Pump Can Be Used As Backup
- Sole Box Lids are Insulated
- (2) 24 Volt Outlets Forward Under Coaming
- Green LED Rope Lighting Under Coaming in Addition to White
- Two Pole Switch for Green and White Rope Lighting
- Rod Holders to be Release Marine No Bolt Rod Holders
- Split Lids on Fishboxes
- Green and White Lights in Cockpit Overhang
- (2) On Deck Livewell Fittings Under Coaming, One Per Side
- (3) Clearing Rod Holders in Cockpit Haunches
- Outriggers, Rupp 43' "Big Riggs" with Collapsible Heavy Aft Backing Arms
- Cockpit Shade Cover with Poles
- Center Rigger, Rupp
- Mezzanine Cushions Without Starboard Backer
- Cockpit Fly Cover
- Murray Brothers Custom Fighting Chair
- Teak Cockpit Sole and Mezzanine by Customizers Inc.
- Dockside Electrical Connection
- Dockside Water Connection with Pressure Reducing Valve in Cabinet Under Gunwale
- Freshwater Wash Down
- Glendinning Cablemasters in Forward Port and Starboard Cabinets Under Gunwale
- Mezzanine with Starboard Aft Facing Lounge Seating
- Recessed Refrigerated Chill Box in Mezzanine Step
- Seawater Wash Down
- Side Lockers Under Coaming with Gaff Storage
- Stainless Steel Gas Springs on all Hatches and Lids
- Valve to Fill Freshwater Tank from Dockside Inlet
- Walkthrough Transom Door with Lift Gate
- YValve Fresh and Saltwater Wash Down

Mechanical Equipment and Engine Room

- Caterpillar C32A 1925 HP 1250 Hours
- Additional 21.5KW Generator

TIKI BAR — VIKING Page 19 of 29

- Generator GasWater Separator for Both Generators
- Additional Fuel Tank Forward for a Total of 3 Tanks
- Backup Fuel Transfer Pump in Parallel
- Dual Power Steering Pumps
- Two Tool Boxes (White)
- Watermaker plumbed for Dockside Water Hookup
- Seakeeper NG26 Gyro
- VIPER Steering System
- Access to Crews Quarters
- 110 Volt Outlet on Aft Bulkhead at Entranceway
- 1400 GPD Water Maker
- Variable Speed Seawater Supply Pumps
- All Gripped Brass Thru Hulls and Sea Strainers

Comments

2014 66 Viking SF extremely clean, 4 SR, PBT Hardtop, dinghy, davit, low hr. CATS, mezzanine, SeaKeeper Gyro, water maker, extensive electronics, just had \$200K price reduction. Owner wants it to be next one sold.

Exclusions

- Owner's personal property
- Clear Acrylic Shaft Log Covers
- Headhunter Fresh Water Pump
- Oil Exchange System Run to Dockside Box in Cockpit

Disclaimer

Specifications are provided for informational purposes only. Data was obtained from sources believed reliable but is not guaranteed by owner or brokers. Buyer assumes responsibility to verify all speeds, capacities, consumption's and other measurements contained herein and otherwise provided and agrees to instruct his agents to confirm such details prior to purchase. Vessel is subject to prior sale, price and inventory changes and withdrawal from market without notice.

Exclusions

Owner's personal belongings.

TIKI BAR — VIKING Page 20 of 29

Disclaimer

The Company offers the details of this vessel or yacht in good faith but cannot guarantee or warrant the accuracy of this information nor warrant the condition of the vessel. A buyer should instruct his representatives, agents, or his surveyors, to investigate such details as the buyer desires validated. This vessel or yacht is offered subject to prior sale, price change, or withdrawal without notice.

TIKI BAR — VIKING Page 21 of 29

PHOTOS

Salon	Salon
Salon	Salon
Dinette	Dinette

TIKI BAR — VIKING Page 22 of 29

Day Head	Master Stateroom
Master Stateroom	Master Stateroom
Master Stateroom	Master Stateroom
Master Stateroom Master Stateroom	Master Stateroom Master Head

TIKI BAR — VIKING Page 23 of 29

Master Head	Forward Stateroom
Forward Stateroom	Forward Stateroom
Forward Head	Forward Head
Forward Starboard Guest Stateroom	Forward Starboard Guest Stateroom

TIKI BAR — VIKING Page 24 of 29

Forward Starboard Guest Head	Aft Guest Crew Stateroon
Aft Guest Crew Head	Cockpit
Cockpit	Cockpit
Cockpit	Cockpit

TIKI BAR — VIKING Page 25 of 29

Cockpit	Cockpit
Cockpit SeaKeeper	Cockpit
Flybridge	Flybridge
Flybridge	Flybridge Helm Starboard

TIKI BAR — VIKING Page 26 of 29

Flybridge Helm Port	Flybridge
Flybridge	Flybridge
Flybridge	Washer / Dryer
Engine Room	Engine Room

TIKI BAR — VIKING Page 27 of 29

Engine Room	Twin Generators
Engine Room Starboard Aft	Engine Room
Engine Room Port Forward	Engine Room
Logo	Aerial Shot
	Acriai Silot
	Acriai Silot
	Acrial Shot
	Acrial Shot

TIKI BAR — VIKING Page 28 of 29

Alternate Profile		Stern
	Alternate Profile	

TIKI BAR — VIKING Page 29 of 29

CONTACTS

Andrey Shestakov, leading yacht broker of the sales department of Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc. Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc., the official representative of the Miami/Fort Lauderdale FL headquarters.

Contact details

Email:

Web: shestakovyachtsales.com/en/

andrey@shestakovyachtsales.com

Telephones

USA: **+1(954)274-4435**

Office hours

Monday - Saturday: **9:00 - 21:00** EDT Sunday: **closed**

Address



Harbour Towne Marina, 850 NE 3rd St, STE 213, Dania, FL 33004